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Overall Evaluation letter for Bartec MC9060G ex
FCC id: TBUMC9060Gex

This product is a modified version of the Symbol MC9060B.
This contains 2 previously tested and approved modules:
e 802.11 WLAN previously approved under HOP2164436
* Bluetooth transmitter previously approved under HOP2164381

This product is compliant to FCC Part 15.
The following considerations were made
1: RF Exposure.

The product has been submitted for Mobile evaluation.
The client confirmed that unlike the Symbol MC9060B, from which it is derived, no body worn
accessories are supplied or intended to be used.

No MPE calculations have been made as both transmitters are categorically excluded from
evaluation and well below any threshold.
2: Test Data

The primary Radio test data came from reports on the original radio modules.
No significant changes have occurred in the Part 15 requirements since the testing took place.

3: Statement of similarity

Symbol have confirmed that the Radio aspects are unchanged from the original radio module
approvals

This model is intended to be used in hazardous environments. The only changes are to improve
the Spurious emissions and safety aspects.

4: Corrections

The Grantee have committed to correct erroneous items on the Label and in the User manual.
On the basis of these statements the original exhibits have been uploaded with their commitment
letters.

Yours sincerely
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Hilton Carr
Task Manager, Certification and Technical Development
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